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Municipale Antrodoco

Da: "Mr.Protezione - Amministrazione" <amministrazione@misterprotezione.it>

A "Municipate Antrodoco" <municipaie.antrodoco@tiscali.it>

Data invio: martedi 1 settembre 2020 20.31

Allega: Certificate_ CE_ALL_CLIENTI (2).pdf

Oggetto: Re: Vs richiesta- richiesta preventive ffp2 con spese di spedizione
Spett.le Comando,

l'offerta per 100 mascherine FFp2 ' di 1,69 euro (iva esente in quanto cettificate)
Le allego anche la certificazione.

Attendo vs conferma ordine con CIG.
Spedizione immediata e consegna 24 ore con corriere GLS
Grazie 1000

Arzillo FELICE

> 379.100.42.37

/' WhatsApp diretto da qui
Seamministrazione(@misterprotezione. it
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11 giorno dom 30 ago 2020 alle ore 10:05 Municipale Antrodoco <municipale.antrodoco(@tiscali.it>

ha scritto:

al fine di espletare ia prenotazione cig occorre preventivo di spesa per mascherine ffp2 con indicazione
degli sconti per quantitativi minimi d'ordine. altresi occorre sapere prezzo di spedizione.a tal fine si
cornunica che il nostro Comando si Trova in Antrodoco Cap. 02013 prov Rieti.

----- Original Message -----

From: Mr.Protezione - Amministrazione
To: municipale.antrodoco@tiscali.it

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 10:57 AM
Subject: Vs richiesta

Salve attendo qui il vs impegno con CIG
grazie 1000

Avrzillo FELICE

2 379.100.42.37

7 WhatsApp diretto da qui
Seamministrazione@misterprotezione. it

02/09/2020




EGN
UNIVERSAL

CERTIRICATION

NB 2163

CERTTFICATE OF CONFORMANCE

Certificate Nt 2163 - PPE - 667/01

Respiratory protective devices, filtering half masks to protect against particles manufactured lor

IMPORTER COMPANY HIDDEN

MEIZHUANGCHEN HEALTH TECHNOLOGY (SHENZHEN) CO., LTD
Meizhuangehen Heatth ‘Technology {Shenzhen) Co, Litd
No.12, Yule Road, Shiyan Town, Baoan District, Skenzhen, China,

Conlinues to fulfil the requirements of
EN 149:2001 + A1:2009 Respiratory Protective Devices - Filtering Half
Masks to Protect Against Particles - Requirements, Testing, Marking

Based on the evaluation of test reports and internal quality control audit reports according 1o BN
149+ A £:2009 and Personal Proteclive Equipment Regutation (EU) 2016/425 Aunex VI (Module
C2). This certificate inplies that the manufachred products show below are in conformance with
the approved EU Type Examination model and meets the requirements of the regulation.

Product Delinffion

EU Type Examinalion Certificate
Model Class Serial Nr. Dntc ] Issulng NB Nr.
ENKN9S5-061 FEp2 2163-IPPE-667 08.05.2020 2163

Here by the manufaciurer is allowed to use notified body number (2163) and can fix CE mark, as
shown below, on the Category HI product madels given above, with,
e |ssuing an appropriate EU Declaration of Conforinity according to Personaf Protective
Equipment Regulation (EU) 2016/425 Annex 9.
o ‘Taking all meastires necessary so that the manufacturing process and its monitoring
ensure the homogeneity of production and conformity of the manufactured PPE with the
type described in the 13U type examination certificate.

This ceitificate is issued on 08/05/2020 and will be valid for one year, witil 07/05/2021 if the
manufaclwer makes no major change in the product deslgns and mannfacturing processes
affecting the product performance on the essential healih and safety requirement.
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Suat KACMAZ,

UNIVERSAL CERTIFICATION
Director
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